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4’4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
L‘ :... = 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833

- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affillated to Federation Internaticnale Des Experts En Automobile

ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD Ref : CS/EGI18003757/Ugd3
AR
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date: 27-02-2018
SINGAPORE 038985
Code: EGI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh.  SGB 9932H Veh. Inspected SKK 89335
Policy No. Coverage (5) 0.00
Claim No. SGB 9932H/SE/pl Excess (5) 0.00
Assign From YEE PEI LI Assign Date 27/02/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer 7 Steering
Brakes Modification
General
i Conditions of Tyras
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  23/02/2018 Inspection Date

Survey held at TRANS EUROKARS PTELTD

NO 5 UBI CLOSE
SINGAPORE 408805

5a. Remarks

AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NUT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 27 February 2018 11:32 AM

To: admin-d@lkkauto.com

Subject: Ol : SGB9932H / TP : SKK89335/LKK / DOA : 23/02/2018

Attachments: SGBY9932H - SAS.pdf; SKK8933S - SAS.pdf; SKK8933S - ESTIMATE pdf; SKK8933S -

PRS FORM.pdf

Dear Catherine,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016 in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the “Single Joint Expert”.

Please conduct this survey request from TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD,

ADDRESS : 5 UBI CLOSE
SINGAPORE 408605

PERSON TO CONTACT . JESS FRANCIS @ 63595 8784

ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE : STEVE LIM

Note: To survey on without prejudice basis. Please advise the consistency of damages to third party vehicle and
Inform the repairer in writing, that you are require to conduct a re-survey before vehicle is returned to
claimant. They are to contact yo ur office directly. Please do keep us in the loop.

Please fill up the necessary on ERGO PRS Form from workshop and return to us together on your update of the survey
status via Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg.

Attached are estimates, our insured's and third party’s SAS (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party).

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

ne yoL

Yee Pei Li
ERi ':. ..!15;:||._1|- g Ple Lid

amasek Boulevard

919% DID: 65 6829 9194

Websile: www ergo.com.sg

ERGO |5 one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Woridwide, ERGO is represented in more than 30 countries
and concentrates on Europe and Asia. ERGO is part of Munich Be (Group), one of the world's leading risk carriers



Date: 27.02.2018

Our Reference:  9GB 9932H/SE/pl

Your Rafarence: SKK 89335

To: TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD

Pre-Repair Survey (PRS) Acknowledgement

Vehicle For Inspaction: SKK 89335
Insured's Vehicle: SGB 9932H
Date Of Accident; 23.02.2018

We acknowledge receipt of your reguest for PRS on:

27.02.2018

ERGO

Sent via Fax

ar

Email
jess.francisi@eurokars.com.sg

In compliance with "State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016", do select an assessor from

the list below and indicate your selection in the box marked *.

* LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS

AlS Automobile Inspection Services Pte Lid LBS L.B.5 Auto Consultants Pre Ltd
FTA FormTeam Consultancy Pre Ltd LKK LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
1AS Infiniti Appraisal Service PS Prigrity Services

IPK JP Knights Pre Ltd WAL Vicom Ltd

Ouwr Insured’s driver has not reported the accident to us todate.

Yaur request for inspection does not have your client's cost of repair estimate, kindly forward a copy.
Your request for inspection does not have your client's GIA repaort, kindly forward 3 copy.

Wi acknowledge your interest for direct settlement, we will assess & revert soon upon receipt of estimate

vV  |others: OFFICER-IN-CHARGE - STEVE LIM
Prepared by: 4 Pei Li 68293194 claims@ergo.com.s
i, S
Signature: - FAX : 6829 9247

ASSESSOF U nly:

Assignment Date:
Assignment Time:

Remarks:

Waorkshop use only:
Assessor attended workshop on:

Date:
Time
Inspeclor:

D vehicle not available at the appointed date and time.

Kindly acknowledge our Assessor presence for the above job .

Workshop Acknowledgement & Stamp.
Note: Our Inspection is an a without admission to lability basis.




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 2 March 2018 2:07 PM

To: ‘survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.); assignments; 'Steve Lim'
Cc SUR

Subject: RE: SGB9932H / TP : SKKB9335/LKK / DOA : 23/02/2018
Attachments: CSEGI18003757Uqd3.pdf

Dear Steve,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of 5KK 83335.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 27 February 2018 2:18 PM

To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)' <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>; assignments
<assignments@|kkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: S5GB9932H / TP : SKK8933S/LKK / DOA : 23/02/2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.
Please be informed vehicle not in workshop, repairer arrange on 28/02/2018.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) [mailto:Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 27 February 2018 11:32 AM

To: admin-d@lkkauto.com

Subject: Ol : SGB9932H /TP : SKK8933S/LKK / DOA : 23/02/2018

Dear Catherine,

_ In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016” in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the “Single Joint Expert”.

Please conduct this survey request from TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD,

ADDRESS : 5 UBICLOSE



51 UBI AVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBLINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : ((65) 62563561 FAX ; (065) 62564315

Your Ref: SGB 9932H/SE/pl Date: 02" March 2018
Our Ref: CS/EGI8003757/Uqd3

The Motor Claims Department
ERGO Insurance

Attn: Pei Li
Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.__SKK 89335

We thank you for the instruction on _27/02/201 8.

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle
on 28/02/2018 at the premises of M/s TRANS EUROKARS and have the
following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : 5% 6.513.91
Revised Estimate Amount : S8 3.430.52
“Check” Items Amount :S§ 482.67
Lump Sum Repair Estimate Amount : 8% -
Market Value : 5% -
LTA Reimbursement Value b -
Nett Value : S% -

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the
rear portion.

Comments/ Present Status:

Damages consistent.

Days of repair: 4 days.
We have NOT authorize repair.

Yours faithfully

CHUA KANG SENG
Licensed Appraiser



PARF/COLE Rebate Enquiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner 1D Type: Singapore MRIC

Owner ID: 3205B

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SKKB9335

Yehicle to be Exported: Mo

Intended De-registration 28 Feb 2018

Date:

WVehicle Make: MAZDA

Vehicle Model: MAZDASL SEDAN 2.0 AT
STANDARD ELG

Primary Colour: Grey

Manufacturing Year: 2017

Engine Mo.: PE20981572

Chassis No. JM6EGL107110129740

Maximum Power Output:

121.0kW (162 bhp)

Open Market Value: $19,935.00

Original Registration Date: 23 Aug 2017

First Registration Date: 23 Aug 2017

Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $19,935.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 22 Aug 2027

PARF Rebate Amount: $14,951.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 22 Aug 2027

COE Category: B - Car above 1600cc or
97kW (130bhp)

COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $53.711.00

COE Rebate Amount: $50,895.00

Total Rebate Amount: $45,846.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 28 Feb 2018

OK

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebate By PublicBeforeDeregInput ?FUNCTION _1D=F030400...

Page 1 of 2
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EUROKARS PTE LTD

NO:5 UBI CLOSE, SINGAPORE 408605

MasDs ESTIMATE COST OF REPAIRS
o ol s L } ot .2
ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. MAME : Mr Ong Beng Lee Ken WIP : 64504
5 Temasek Boulevard ADDRESS: 2a Brighton Crescent EXCESS :
#04-01 Suntec Tower Five Singapore 559220 DATE: 27-Feb-18
Singapare 035235
ATTM. MOTOR CLAIMS TEL: 97468687
FAX :
VEHNO : SKKE9335 DATEIN : CONTACT PERSON : JESS 6395 7874
CHASSIS NO IMEGLI07LI0129740  [MILEAGE : TYPE OF CLAIM : THIRD PARTY CLAIM
MODEL : MAZDAS 2L DATE REG.: 23-Aug-17  |POLICY NO. :
NATURE OF WORKS
Parts Description
NO ary REVISED PRICES
1 |REAR BUMPER 1 MGIRI-50-221AB8 3"/@-4 $- 1,172.80 |7
2 |RETAINER{LHS), REAR BUMPER 1 MGIRS-50-2J1 s S~ 3900 |~
3 |RETAINER(RHS), REAR BUMPER 1 MGIRS-50-2H1 rleg § #3900 —
4 |BRACKET CENTER, REAR BUMPER 1 MKD53-50-251 ey §- 510 ~
5 |REFLECTOR LHS 1 MD350-51-5L0E A 7 g s0.40 | &
£ |REFLECTOR RHS 1 MD350-51-5MOE A -1 5 50.40 |
7 |COVER([LHS), TOWING 1 MGAYL-50-EL1 27 e (| 5= 23704
& |COVER[RHS), TOWING 1 MGIRS-50-EK1 27 A1 |3 23.70 |pZ
9 |REAR REINFORCEMENT 1 MGHK1-50-260 P2 $~ 512,602
10 |FASTEMER, REAR BUMPER 6 MB45A-56-1464 Aot £ 16.80
11 |GROMMET, REAR BUMPER 4 MBHN1-50-0Z1A e S$- 1000 L~
12 |GROMMET, REAR BUMPER 1 M9991-00-501 /L{,{_ S» 280~
13 |CLIP, REAR BUMPER 4 MC274-50-133 i $7 120047
14 |GASKET(LHS), TAILLAMP 1 MGHHK1-51-163 ALt g 27,704
15 |GASKET(RHS), TAILLAMP 1 MGHK1-51-153 2l S~ 2770 r
16 |FASTENER, TAILLAMP 2 MKD53-51-1468 Ut S~  7.80 V¥
17 |FASTEMER, TAILLAMP 2 MGHP3-51-146 ZZL s~ 6601 _
18 |GROMMET, TAILLAMP 2 MGIGA-51-14Y A s /2980 -
TOTAL PARTS S 2,059.90
LESS 10% 205.99
TOTAL PARTS COST $  1,853.91
Labour Description
I
1 | mz-en-neanoz ;E ?EE‘I::&CLE EL:EEEPTf BUMPER AND REAR REINFORCEMENT. REPAIR ALL AREAS AFFECTED ( 6’ O T 180000
2 | Mz.5P-SREAR2 |TO RESPRAY REAR BUMPER AND REAR REINFORCEMENT ? 9{5 -I's  1,500.00

SKK89335 Page 1of 2



MZ-BR-REVSEN [TO TRANSFER REVERSE SENSORS. 3 g 660.00
&)
MZ-BR-ELECTR |TO CHECK ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FOR PROPER FUNCTICNING ‘,r 2 0 4 250.00
M2Z-BR-REPROG |TO REPROGRAMME AFTER THE ACCIDENT REPAIR WORKS, f' S"D 3 350,00
MZ-BR-SUNDR| |SUNDRIES. M '3 ) NETT $  100.00
TOTAL LABOUR 5 - 5 4,660.00
TOTAL PARTS 5 4 $ 1,853.91
TOTAL s - 5 6,513.91
LESS EXCESS 5 E s
TOTAL AFTER EXCESS 4 -
GST 7% 5 % .
GRAND TOTAL g - ;
REMARKS: TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD

THIS IS ONLY AN ESTIMATE FROM VISUAL INSPECTION AND SHOULD
THERE BE MORE DAMAGES FOUND DURING THE PROCESS OF
REPAIRING, YOU WILL BE INFORMED BEFORE THE REPAIRS ARE BEING
CARRIED QUT.TAKE NOTE THAT SHOULD YOU DECIDE NOT TO PROCEED
WITH THE REPAIRS, A QUOTATION FEE OF 5400 WILL BE APPLIED
ACCORDINGLY FOR MAN-HOURS INVOLVED IN SOURCING FOR PARTS

Authorised Bignature

PRICE AS WELL AS LABOUR CHARGES.

\ i " : g . vhaut B .:-I__,QIUB'- [ s lad

Wi
sapyeyed and
sl AnoE Company

R Aliil R
-+ 3 h ua frOm
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TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD

w NO:5 UBI CLOSE, SINGAPORE 408605 () ELROKARS
mazopa FINALISED COST OF REPAIRS
ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. NAME : Mr Ong Beng Lee Ken Wie BASOA
5 Temasek Boulevard ADDRESS: 2a Brighton Crescent EXCESS :
#04-01 Suntec Tower Five Singapore 559220 DATE: 27-Feb-18
Singapore 038985
ATTN, : MOTOR CLAIMS TEL : 97468687
FAX :
VEH NO : SKKB9335 DATE IN ! CONTACT PERSON : JESS 6395 7874
CHASSIS ND : IMBEGL1071I0129740  |MILEAGE : TYPE OF CLAIM : THIRD PARTY CLAIM
MODEL : MAZDAB 2L DATE REG.: 23-Aug-17  |POLICY NO.
NATURE OF WORKS
Parts Description
NO ary REVISED PRICES
1 |REAR BUMPER 1 |MGIRS-50-221ABB $ 117280 (5 1,172.80
2 |RETAINER([LHS), REAR BUMPER | MGJRS-50-211 5 39.00 | 5 39,00
3 |RETAINER|RHS), REAR BUMPER 1 MGIRS-50-2H1 s .00 | S 39.00
4 |BRACKET CENTER, REAR BUMPER 1 | |MKD53-50-251 $ 510 | § 5.10
S |REFLECTOR LHS 1 /MD350-51-5L0E 5 50.40
§ |REFLECTOR RHS 1 MD350-51-5MOE 5 50.40
7 |COVER|LHS), TOWING x | MGAYL-50-EL1 27 5 23.70 | § 23.70
i |COVER(RHS), TOWING 1 |MGJRS-50-EKL 27 5 23.70
9 |REAR REINFORCEMENT 1 MGHK1-50-260 $§ 51260|% 51260
10 |FASTENER, REAR BUMPER 6 | |MBA5A-56-146A s 16.80 | § 16.80
11 |GROMMET, REAR BUMPER 4 |MBHN1-50-0Z1A 5 10,00 | 5 10.00
12 |GROMMET, REAR BUMPER 1 | MB5S51-00-501 s 2.80 | & 280
13 |CLIP, REAR BUMPER 4 | mMc274-50-133 § 14.00 | § 14,00
14 |GASKET(LHS), TAILLAMP 1 | |MGHK1-51-163 5 2770 | & 27.70
15 |GASKET(RHS], TAILLAMP 1 IMGHK1-51-153 5 27.70 | 5 27.70
16 |FASTENER, TAILLAMP 2 [MKD53-51-1468 5 7.80 | 5 7.80
17 |FASTENER, TAILLAMP 2 | |MGHPS-51-146 5 6.60 | & 6.50
18 |GROMMET, TAILLAMP 2 | IMGIEA-51-14Y 5 29.80 | 5 29.80
{ |
TOTAL PARTS 5 193540 | 5 2,059.80
LESS 10% § 19354 (5 20599
TOTAL PARTS COST 1,741.86 1,35!.9{
abour Descri
s | vzensearoz L? ;t&:ﬁ EEEEEf.:.TFf BUMPER AND REAR REINFORCEMENT. REFAIR ALL AREAS AFFECTED §  660.00|% 1,800.00
72 | mz-5P-SREARZ |TO RESPRAY REAR BUMPER AND REAR REINFORCEMENT, % 9590.00 | 5 1,500.00
3 | MZ-BR-REVSEN |TO TRANSFER REVERSE SENSORS. $ 20000 |5 660.00

SKKB89335 Page 10f2




4 | Mz-BR-ELECTR |TO CHECK ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING 5 120.00 | S 250.00
5 | Mz-BR-REPROG |[TO REPROGRAMME AFTER THE ACCIDENT REPAIR WORKS, $ 15000 | 5 350.00
G | MZ-BR-SUNDRI |SUNDRIES. 5 30.00 | 5 100.00

TOTAL LABOUR 4 2,150.00 | 5 4,660.00
TOTAL PARTS 5 174186 |5 1485391
TOTAL $ 3,891.86 (% 6,513.91
LESS ENCESS 5 i - -
TOTAL AFTER EXCESS $ 3,891.86

G5T 7% 3 27243 | 5% .
GRAND TOTAL $ 416429 |5 -

REMARKS:
4 REPAIR DAYS (exclude preparation of estimate, wait for survey/authorization/spare parts, 5at/5u n/PH|

SKKB933S Page 2 0f 2



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607T188R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automabile

ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD Ref 1 CS/EGIN8003757/Ugd3n2

5 TEMASEK BOULEVARD

#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date: 26-04-2018
SINGAPORE 038985
Code: EGI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SGB 9832H Veh. Inspected SKK 88335
Policy No. Coverage (5) 0.00
Claim No. SGB 9932H/SE/pl Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From YEE PEI LI Assign Date 270212018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MAZDAE (A) c.c 1998
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. JMBGL10T1J0128740 Colour GREY
Odometer 4753 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |225/55 R17 TOYO & mm
L/H Front Tyre |[225/55 R17 TOYQ & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[225/55 R17 TOYO & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |225/55R17 TOYOD & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION,
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5. General Information
Accident Date  23/02/2018 Inspection Date 28/02/2018
Survey held at TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD
NO 5 UBI CLOSE
SINGAPORE 408605
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A'WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

!ESTIHMTED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days




¥y

1 7d 74

—

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg, Mo: 199607188R GST Rey. No. 19-9607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKK 89335

Page Mo..1of 2

‘. Estimate By | Our Adjusted
aty Description of Parts Condition | St et T | O “11
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER DENTED / TORMN 1,172.80 1,172.80
1|RETAINER (LHS) REAR BUMPER NECESSARY 39.00 39.00
1|RETAINER (RHS) REAR EUMPER MECESSARY 39.00 39.00
1|BRACKET CENTER,REAR. BUMPER MECESSARY 510 610
1|REFLECTOR LHS MNOT NECESSARY 50.40 2
1|REFLECTOR RHS NOT NECESSARY 5040/ -
1|COVER (LHS) TOWING MISSING 2370 23.70
1|COVER (RHS) TOWING NOT NECESSARY 2370 -
1|REAR REINFORCEMENT DENTED 51260 512.60
6|FASTEMER REAR BUMPER MECESSARY 16.80 16.80
4|GROMMET ,REAR BUMPER NECESSARY 10.00 10.00
1|GROMMET REAR BUMPER MNECESSARY 2.80 2.80
4|CLIP,REAR BUMPER MNECESSARY 14.00 14.00
1|GASKET (LHS) TAILLAMP MNECESSARY 27.70 27.70
1|GASKET (RHS) TAILLAMP MECESSARY 27.70 27.70
Z2|FASTENER. TAILLAMP MECESSARY 7.80 7.80
Z2|FASTEMER, TAILLAMP MECESSARY 6.60 &.60
Z21GROMMET, TAILLAMP WECESSARY 29.80 29 80
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -205.99 -183.54
1,853.91 1,741.86
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SUNDRIES (SN) MECESSARY 100.00 30.00
100.00 30.00
LABOUR
TO REPLACE REAR BUMPER AND REAR 1,800.00 B50.00
REINFORCEMENT.REPAIR ALL AREAS AFFECTED BY
THE ACCIDENT,
TO RESPRAY REAR BUMPER AND REINFORCEMENT. 1,500.00 990.00
TO TRANSFER REVERSE SENSORS. 650,00 200.00
TO CHECK ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FOR PROPER 250.00 120.00
FUNCTIONING.

Report Ref No. CS/EGI18003757/Uqgd3n2




Reg Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. Mo, 12-0807198-R

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 42315

Page Mo.:2 of 2

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition
Workshop ($)) ($)
TO REPROGRAMME AFTER THE ACCIDENT REPAIR 350.00 150.00
WORKS.
4 560.00 2,120.00
GRAND TOTAL 6,513.91 3,891.86
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | | | 3,891.86|
Report Ref No. CS/EGI18003757/Uqd3n2
CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraiser




